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CLOSED MEETING NOTICE 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Todd Masse, Branch Chief  
    Intelligence Liaison and Threat Assessment Branch  
    Division of Security Operations 
    Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
 
FROM:    Matthew Hahn, Senior Intelligence Analyst /RA for/ 
    Intelligence Liaison and Threat Assessment Branch 
    Division of Security Operations 
    Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
 
SUBJECT:   NOTICE OF CLOSED MEETING WITH INDUSTRY AND 

NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE REPRESENTATIVES 
 
DATE & TIME:   September 22, 2011 
    8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.  
  
LOCATION:   U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  

Two White Flint North  
11545 Rockville Pike  
Room:  O1F16 
Rockville, MD 20852-2738 

 
PURPOSE:   To discuss the threat environment.   
 
CATEGORY:   The staff has determined that the information to be 

discussed is classified, safeguards information, proprietary, 
and/or other sensitive information; therefore the meeting 
will be closed to the public.   

 
PARTICIPANTS: NRC/NSIR  Industry/NEI 
     
CONTACT:     Matthew Hahn, NSIR/DSO/ILTAB 
    301-415-8145, matthew.hahn@nrc.gov 
 
 

NOTE 

The NRC provides reasonable accommodation to individuals with disabilities where 
appropriate.  If you need a reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting, or 
need this meeting notice in another format (e.g. Braille, large print), please notify the 
NRC’s meeting coordinator.  Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodation 
will be made on a case-by-case basis. 
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